
TO:  All Staff 

FROM: Ralph Grimm, Superintendent 

RE:  Special Board of Education Meeting 

DATE: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 

 

At the March 27, 2012, Special Meeting of the West Central CUSD #235 Board of Education, the  

following items took place: 

 

1. Board President Brent called the special meeting to order at 6 pm. All members except Renee 

Goff were present at roll call. 

 

2. The Board approved Dr. Lonnie Brent to serve as student disciplinary Hearing Presiding Officer 

 

3. The Board entered closed session to discuss matters pertaining to student discipline. As a result of 

the student disciplinary hearing, the board took the following action: 

 

A. Determined a student to be found guilty of gross disobedience and misconduct under 

circumstances so related to the school program so as to warrant discipline. 

B. Expelled a student from WCHS for the remainder of the 2012 calendar year. 

C. Put the expulsion of a WCHS student in abeyance so that said student could attend the 

Henderson County SAFE School in Monmouth, IL. 

 

 4. The Board returned to closed session to continue discussing matters pertaining to personnel. 

 

5. There being no other business to come before the Board, the Board adjourned the special meeting 

at approximately 10:15 pm. 

 


